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TO: 12" Grade Parents/Guardians
FROM: School Health Clinic
DATE: July 1, 2020

SUBJECT: Meningococcal Vaccine (MCV4)

Dear Parents/Guardians,

The Ohio Department of Health School Immunization Requirements have been revised to include two
(2) doses of Meningococcal (MCV4) vaccine to be administered before a student enters the twelfth
grade. If the first dose of MCV4 was administered on or after the 16" birthday a second dose is not
required.

Therefore, your current 12" grader will need to show proof of having received the Meningococcal
(MCV4) vaccine(s) before they can return to school in the fall.

You are receiving this letter now to provide you with ample time to have your child immunized before
the coming school year begins. Please contact your physician or health department to schedule an
appointment if your child has not yet received this immunization. The state mandates that children
who do not meet these requirements will not be permitted to attend school 14 days after the
starts of school without proof of vaccination. The parents of children who have not met these
requirements and send their child to school will be caled to take their child home.

Student Name:

Please provide date of vaccination: Provider Stamp OR
MCV4: Provider Name:
Other: Provider Address:

Provider Phone #:

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED AT THE SCHOOL WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER THE START OF SCHOOL OR THE
STUDENT WILL FACE EXCLUSION FROM SCHOOL. THESE DAYS WILL BE CONSIDERED UNEXCUSED ABSENCES.
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